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Board of Health

From: Jennifer Chambers <Jennifer.Chambers@camh.ca>
Sent: November 16, 2020 1:39 AM

To: Board of Health

Subject: FW: decriminalizing drug use

Categories: Communications

To the attention of the City Clerk:

Unfortunately I can not attend the committee to depute today, but wonder if there would be another
opportunity to address this essential issue? Should there be a place for sharing this message with Committee
Members, please share.

The Empowerment Council, of which I am Executive Director, is a voice for people with mental health and
addiction issues. We intervened in a Supreme Court case - Tranchmontagne - in which it was ruled

that addiction is a disability, and as such is protected under human rights codes. Criminalizing people because
they have this disability is discriminatory, particularly when our society does not provide sufficient and timely
resources to help people who want help with addiction.

Criminalizing people just for using certain substances is senseless, be it in terms of justice, social well being,
health or even economics. It drives people into corners of hopelessness and social exclusion from which many

can never recover, to everyone's cost.

Jennifer Chambers
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